
MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
Board of Directors  Office      Term Expiration 
 
Butch Gabrielski   President     May 2023 
Wayne Reorda   Secretary/Treasurer   May 2022 
Bill Gessner    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Mike Fenton    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2023 
Tom Sauer    Asst. Secretary/Treasurer  May 2022 
 
DATE: Wednesday, Aug. 4, 2021 
TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Meridian Ranch Recreation Center 
  10301 Angeles Road 
  Peyton, CO  80831 
 
NOTE this meeting will be held in person with current Covid protocols in place. 
 
The Public may participate in person or by following this link Click here to join the meeting or 
by telephone by calling +1 872-242-8662 and using Phone Conference ID: 310808435#  Please 
comply with the Governor’s Executive Orders and State Public Health Orders. 
 
I.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

A. Call to Order 
B. Conflicts of Interest 
C. Approve Agenda 
D. Visitor Comments (Limited to 3 minutes per resident or household) 
E. Review and Approve July 7, 2021, Combined Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

(enclosure) 
F. Review and Approve July 21, 2021, Combined Special Board Meeting Minutes 

(enclosure) 
 
II.  FINANCIAL ITEMS: 

A. Receive from CRS Quarterly MRMD Cash Position Summary and Unaudited financial 
Statements (enclosure and/or distributed under separate cover) 

B. Review and Accept MSMD Cash Position Summary and Unaudited Financial 
Statements (enclosure and/or distributed under separate cover) 

C. Review Tap Fee Report for Information Only (enclosure and/or distributed under 
separate cover) 

D. Review, Ratify and Approve Monthly Payment of Claims (enclosure and/or 
distributed under separate cover) 

 
 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjE1MTI1ZTAtZGJhMy00MzEzLWE2YjAtNGY2OTk3OGIzMDM1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ddbf1e07-ec1e-4dc6-8ef3-1a31c2da785b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22778ad138-ba67-4d4d-bdb1-39557c30639d%22%7d


Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District (MRMD) 
Meridian Service Metropolitan District (MSMD) 
Meridian Ranch Metropolitan District 2018 Subdistrict (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
III.  OPERATIONS & ENGINEERING ITEMS: 

A. Information Items (No Action) 
1. MSMD Operations Reports – Water, Sewer, Parks and Grounds, Recreation 

(enclosure and/or handout) 
2. Manager’s Verbal Report 
3. Presentation and Discussion concerning engagement of a financial 

consulting firm to develop a Build Out CIP financial plan for water and 
wastewater infrastructure. 

B. Action Items 
1. Consider and authorize Board President to sign contract with a consultant to 

be determined  
2. Consider and authorize Board President to sign contract for Preliminary 

Permitting Services with JDS Hydro for Water Treatment Plant Expansion, 
Site Development Plan, $17,900. 
 

IV.  DEVELOPER ITEMS: 
A. Verbal Report from Construction Manager 

 
V.  DIRECTOR ITEMS: 
  A.    
 
VI.  LEGAL ITEMS: 

A. Enter into Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) to receive legal advice 
regarding arbitration/post-arbitration matters with Cherokee Metropolitan District 

 
VII.  ADJOURNMENT:   
 

The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for Wednesday, September 8, 
2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles Road, 
Peyton, Colorado 80831.     



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

1 

MINUTES OF THE COMBINED SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MRMD) 
MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT (MSMD) 

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT (MRMD 2018 Subdistrict) 
 

Held: July 21, 2021, 1:00 p.m., at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 
Angeles Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831 

 
Attendance: The following Directors were in attendance: 
 
  Butch Gabrielski, President 
  Wayne Reorda, Secretary/Treasurer 
  Bill Gessner, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
    Mike Fenton, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
  Tom Sauer, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 Also present were:  
  Jim Nikkel; Meridian Service Metro District 
  Jennette Coe; Meridian Service Metro District  
  Ron Fano; Spencer Fane 
  Tiffany Lu Leichman: Sherman & Howard (via telephone) 
  Raul Guzman; Tech Builders (via telephone) 
 
Call to Order A quorum of the Board was present, and the Directors confirmed their 

qualification to serve.  The meeting was called to order at 1:02 P.M. 
 
Disclosure Matter Mr. Fano noted that written disclosures of the required conflict of interests of 

all Directors have been filed with the Secretary of State. 
 
Approve Agenda The Board reviewed the Agenda.  A motion was made to approve the agenda.  

The motion was seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present. 

    
Financial Items Approval of Payment of Claims:  Ms. Coe reviewed the updated claims 

presented for approval at this meeting: 
MSMD: Bill.com payments and Check #’s 13290 thru 13292  
totaling $170,470.79. 

 
 Action Items:  

A.  Consider MRMD Resolution 21-01 Extending Filing of 2020 Audit. 
A motion was made and seconded to adopt MRMD Resolution 21-01, 
Extending Filing of 2020 Audit. The motion was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present. 



 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

2 
 

DN 6074631.1  

 
B. Consider MSMD Resolution 21-03 Extended Filing of 2020 Audit. 

A motion was made and seconded to adopt MSMD Resolution 21-03, 
Extending Filing of 2020 Audit. The motion was approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present. 
 

Legal Items Receive legal advice regarding arbitration/post-arbitration matters with 
Cherokee Metropolitan District. 
A motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote of directors 
present to open an Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b) 
to receive legal advice regarding arbitration/post-arbitration matters with 
Cherokee Metropolitan District.  A motion was made, seconded and approved 
by unanimous vote of directors present to close the executive session. 
 
In open session, a motion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous 
vote of directors present to approve moving forward with securing bond 
financing through the MSMD sewer enterprise as discussed in executive 
session, and to engage the law firm of Sherman & Howard as bond counsel, and 
Piper Sandler as investment banker, subject to legal review/approval of 
engagement letters. 
 
    

Adjournment There being no further business to come before the Board, the President 
adjourned the meeting at 2:05 P.M. 

 
 The next regular meeting of the Boards is scheduled for Wednesday, August 4, 

2021, at 10:00 a.m. at the Meridian Ranch Recreation Center, 10301 Angeles 
Road, Peyton, Colorado 80831.   

 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 _____________________________ 
 Secretary for the Meeting  
 
 
 



 

  S P E N C E R  F A N E  L L P  |  1 7 0 0  L I N C O L N  S T  S U I T E  2 0 0 0 ,  D E N V E R ,  C O  8 0 2 0 3 - 4 5 5 4  |  3 0 3 . 8 3 9 . 3 8 0 0  |  F A X  3 0 3 . 8 3 9 . 3 8 3 8  |  s p e n c e r f a n e . c o m    

RON FANO 

DIRECT DIAL: 303-839-3820 

rfano@spencerfane.com 

  

July 22, 2021 

Meridian Service Metropolitan District 

ATTN: Jim Nikkel, General Manager 

11886 Stapleton Drive 

Falcon, CO 80111  

Re: Opinion Concerning Executive Session Held July 21, 2021 

Dear Mr. Nikkel: 

 In my opinion, the executive session concerning the arbitration/post arbitration matters with 

Cherokee Metropolitan District that occurred during the Board meeting that I attended in person on July 

21, 2021 was properly announced and was a privileged attorney-client communication.  Therefore, no 

record or electronic recording of the executive session was required pursuant to Section 24-6-

402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

SPENCER FANE LLP 

 
 

 



TOTAL

INVESTMENTS ALL

ColoTrust Plus ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Beginning balance per bank 22,375$                 22,375$           

YTD credits - Total deposits, wires and transfers 40,384                   40,384             

YTD debits - Total vouchers, wires and transfers (1,784)                    (1,784)              

Bank balance at end of period 60,975                   60,975             

        

       Less:  Due to MRMD (1,500)                    (1,500)              

Current cash balance 59,475$                 59,475$           

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 2018 SUBDISTRICT

CASH POSITION RECONCILED TO GENERAL LEDGER

Year to Date (YTD) as of June 30, 2021

Adjusted as of July 28, 2021

Unaudited



Apr - Jun 

Activity YTD Actual 

Adopted 

2021 Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(50% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 8,056$         38,173$        57,147$        (18,974)$      67%

Specific ownership taxes 1,694           2,762           2,000           762              138%

Interest 12                18                50                (32)               36%

Total revenues 9,762           40,953         59,197         (18,244)        69%

EXPENDITURES

Accounting and management 702              2,486           5,000           (2,514)          50%

Audit 798              798              1,000           (202)             80%

Legal -               -               1,000           (1,000)          0%

County treasurer fees 121              569              857              (288)             66%

3% TABOR reserve -               -               1,776           (1,776)          0%

Total expenditures 1,621           3,853           9,633           (5,780)          40%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 8,141$         37,100         49,564$        (12,464)$      

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 22,375         

ENDING FUND BALANCE 59,475$        

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT SUBDISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

SUBDISTRICT FUND 

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Unaudited



CASH POSITION SUMMARY

TOTAL

CHECKING Compass Compass ALL

Wells Fargo ColoTrust Plus Loan Account Reserve ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Beginning balance per bank 554,808$                  684,033$           3,188,955$        1,411,633$        5,839,429$          

YTD credits - deposits, wires and transfers 1,084,461                 1,409,259          3,143,850          234                    5,637,804            

YTD debits - vouchers, wires and transfers (1,507,980)                (1,407,193)         (1,389,994)         -                     (4,305,167)           

Bank balance at end of period 131,289                    686,099             4,942,811          1,411,867          7,172,066            

       Less: outstanding checks (277)                          -                     -                     -                     (277)                     

Adjusted balance at end of period 131,012                    686,099             4,942,811          1,411,867          7,171,789            

Less amount restricted for debt -                            111,305             (4,942,811)         (1,411,867)         (6,243,373)           

Les amount allocated for capital projects -                            (224,086)            -                     -                     (224,086)              

Less amount due to MSMD (14,870)                     -                     -                     -                     (14,870)                

Unrestricted balance at end of period 116,142                    573,318             -                     -                     689,460               

Current activity:

      Current payables (1,431)                       -                     -                     -                     (1,431)                  

Due from Subdistrict 1,500                        -                     -                     -                     1,500                   
      Deposits 148,000                    -                     -                     -                     148,000               
      Payments (1,876)                       -                     -                     -                     (1,876)                  
      Payroll tax payments (229)                          -                     -                     -                     (229)                     
      Transfers 10,000                      (10,000)              -                     -                     -                       
      Taxes transferred -                            (671,550)            671,550             -                     -                       

      Tap fees (261,000)                   -                     261,000             -                     -                       

Adjusted current unrestricted balance 11,106$                    (108,232)$          932,550$           -$                   835,424$             

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Year to Date (YTD) as of June 30, 2021

Adjusted as of July 28, 2021

INVESTMENTS

Page 1



GENERAL DEBT CTF TOTALS

Account Activity Item Description ALL FUNDS

Beginning balance per bank 695,538$        4,919,713$     -$                5,839,337$     

   Less 2019 checks clearing in 2020 -                  -                  -                  -                  

Allocated for Capital Projects -                  224,086          -                  -                  

   Fund transfer at 12/31/2020 (790)                790                 -                  -                  

Beginning funds available 694,748$        5,144,589$     -$                5,839,337$     

YTD REVENUES PER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property taxes 261,297          1,045,095       -                  1,306,392       

Specific ownership taxes 24,418            97,671            -                  122,089          

Investment income 290                 976                 -                  1,266              

Facility fees transferred from Meridian Service -                  1,035,000       -                  1,035,000       

Conservation Trust Entitlements -                  -                  26,658            26,658            

Miscellaneous 19                   50,000            -                  50,019            
Subdistrict - IGA 1,784              -                  -                  1,784              

Total YTD revenues 287,808          2,228,742       26,658            2,543,208       

Beginning funds available plus YTD revenues 982,556          7,373,331       26,658            8,382,545       

Less YTD expenditures per financial statements (293,096)         (905,872)         (11,788)           (1,210,756)      

YTD ENDING AVAILABLE FUND BALANCES 689,460$      6,467,459$   14,870$        7,171,789$   

Budget vs. Actual Page Reference: Page 3 Page 4 Page 5

FUND ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE BALANCES

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Year to Date (YTD) as of June 30, 2021

Page 2



Apr-Jun 

Activity YTD Actual 

Adopted 

2021 Budget

Variance 

Over 

(Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(50% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 65,702$       261,297$     432,234$     (170,937)$    60%

Specific ownership taxes 12,808         24,418         38,647         (14,229)        63%

Investment income 108              290              5,000           (4,710)          6%

Miscellaneous -                   19                -                   19                -

Subdistrict - IGA 1,784           1,784           8,776           (6,992)          20%

Total revenues 80,402         287,808       484,657       (196,849)      59%

EXPENDITURES

Audit 2,562           2,702           10,000         (7,298)          27%

County treasurer fees 986              3,920           6,484           (2,564)          60%

Director fees and payroll taxes 1,599           2,906           12,000         (9,094)          24%

District management and accounting 6,261           13,663         30,000         (16,337)        46%

Dues and membership -                   598              1,500           (902)             40%

Election -                   92                -                   92                -

Insurance -                   4,702           5,000           (298)             94%

Legal -                   162              28,000         (27,838)        1%

Miscellaneous 266              549              1,000           (451)             55%

Payroll taxes -                   107              918              (811)             12%

Subdistrict IGA 1,500           3,695           8,776           (5,081)          -

Transfer to Meridian Service 260,000       260,000       260,000       -                   100%

3% Tabor Reserve -                   -                   14,600         (14,600)        0%

Total expenditures 273,174       293,096       378,278       (85,182)        77%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (192,772)$    (5,288)          106,379$     (111,667)$    

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694,748       

ENDING FUND BALANCE 689,460$     

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND 

Unaudited

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Page 3



Apr-Jun 

Activity YTD Actual 

Adopted 

2021 Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(50% YTD)

REVENUES

Property taxes 262,785$     1,045,095$  1,728,777$  (683,682)$    60%

Specific ownership taxes 51,233         97,671         154,589       (56,918)        63%

Facilities fees transferred from MSMD 443,000       1,035,000    3,600,000    (2,565,000)   29%

Investment income 455              976              10,000         (9,024)          10%

Miscellaneous -                   50,000         -                   50,000         -

Total revenues 757,473       2,228,742    5,493,366    (3,264,624)   41%

EXPENDITURES

County treasurer fees 3,943           15,678         25,932         (10,254)        60%

Bond interest (2008 $7M) -               -               350,000       (350,000)      0%

Loan interest (2013 $33.5M) 417,578       417,578       837,450       (419,872)      50%

Loan principal (2013 $33.5M) -               -               990,000       (990,000)      0%

Loan interest (2014 $3.5M) 47,678         47,678         95,617         (47,939)        50%

Loan principal (2014 $3.5M) -               -               105,000       (105,000)      0%

Loan interest (2018 $24M) 424,419       424,419       851,170       (426,751)      50%

Loan principal (2018 $24M) -               -               300,000       (300,000)      0%

Paying agent and bank fees 343              519              1,000           (481)             52%

Transfer to Meridian Service -               -               750,000       (750,000)      0%

Miscellaneous -               -               1,000           (1,000)          0%

Total expenditures 893,961       905,872       4,307,169    (3,401,297)   21%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (136,488)$    1,322,870    1,186,197$  136,673$     

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,144,589    

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,467,459$  

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Unaudited

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

DEBT FUND 

For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Page 4



Apr-Jun 

Activity YTD Actual 

Adopted 

2021 Budget

Variance 

Over (Under)

Percent of 

Budget        

(50% YTD)

REVENUES

Conservation Trust entitlements 14,870$       26,658$       35,000$       (8,342)$        76%

Total revenues 14,870         26,658         35,000         (8,342)          76%

EXPENDITURES

Transfer to Meridian Service -               11,788         35,000         (23,212)        34%

Total expenditures -               11,788         35,000         (23,212)        34%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 14,870$       14,870         -$             14,870$       

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -               

ENDING FUND BALANCE 14,870$       

Unaudited

MERIDIAN RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL - Cash Basis (Non-GAAP)

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Page 5



CHECKING

Wells Fargo

Account Activity Item Description

Cash balance at end of period 3,447,586$           

July activity:

Utility billing from residents 609,172                
Recreation Center fees 14,212                  
Tap fees and meter fees (In) 214,120                
Tap fees transferred to MRMD (Out) (207,000)               
El Paso County Collection of Deliquent Accounts 6,597                    
Hydrant & Temp License Deposits 1,000                    
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - CTF 14,870                  
AT&T, Falcon Freedom Days and reimbursements 3,320                    
Payroll (233,208)               
Reserve Transfers 1,719,626             

July checks and automatic payments
Operations incl. interim checks (2,951,162)            
Interest, fees and returned checks (1,083)                   

    Sub-total 2,638,050             

August 4th payment Estimate (430,000)               

Adjusted balance 2,208,050$           

Less restricted funds as of June 30, 2021:
Conservation Trust Funds -                        
5% Reserve Fund -                        
Sewer Reserve Fund -                        
Capital Project Funds (1,736,075)            
Rate Stabilization Fund -                        

Adjusted Unrestricted Balance 471,975$              

MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CASH POSITION SUMMARY

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

Adjusted as of July 31, 2021

Management Purposes Only



Checking Conservation Sewer Capital Project

Rate 

Stabilization TOTAL ALL

Wells Fargo Petty Cash Trust Funds 5% Reserve Reserve ($2) Funds Funds ACCOUNTS

Account Activity Item Description

Cash balance at end of period 3,447,586.18   384                  11,824             1,673,937        349,875           4,223,027        683,834           10,390,467    

July activity:

Utility billing from residents 609,172             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    609,172             
Recreation Center fees 14,212               -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    14,212               
Tap fees and meter fees (In) 214,120             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    214,120             
Tap fees transferred to MRMD (Out) (207,000)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (207,000)            
El Paso County Collection of Deliquent Accounts 6,597                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    6,597                 
Hydrant & Temp License Deposits 1,000                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    1,000                 
Transfer from Meridian Ranch - CTF 14,870               -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    14,870               
AT&T, Falcon Freedom Days and reimbursements 3,320                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    3,320                 
Payroll (233,208)            -                    -                    -                    (233,208)            
Reserve Transfers 1,719,626          -                    14,870               (1,368,369)         (349,877)            -                    (16,250)              0                        

July checks and automatic payments

Operations incl. interim checks (2,951,162)         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (2,951,162)         
Interest, fees and returned checks (1,083)                -                    0                        18                      3                        94                      15                      (952)                   

    Sub-total 2,638,050          384                    26,695               305,586             1                        4,223,121          667,599             7,861,436          

August 4th payment Estimate (430,000)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (430,000)            
 

Adjusted balance 2,208,050          384                    26,695               305,586             1                        4,223,121          667,599             7,431,436          

Less restricted funds as of June 30, 2021:

Petty Cash -                    (384)                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (384)                   

Conservation Trust Funds -                    -                    (26,695)              -                    -                    -                    -                    (26,695)              
5% Reserve Fund -                    -                    -                    (305,586)            -                    -                    -                    (305,586)            
Sewer Reserve Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    (1)                      -                    -                    (1)                      
Capital Project Funds (1,736,075)         -                    -                    -                    -                    (4,223,121)         -                    (5,959,195)         
Rate Stabilization Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (667,599)            (667,599)            

Unrestricted cash balance 471,975$         -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 471,975$         

Note: Additional investment accounts can be used for extraordinary expenditures.

ColoTrust Plus

MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CASH POSITION RECONCILED TO GENERAL LEDGER

For the Period Ended June 30, 2021

Adjusted as of July 31, 2021

INVESTMENTS

CASH POSITION SUMMARY

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 2021 

Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

General Revenue - Fund 10 $1,873          $276,539          $286,910        ($10,371)        96.4%

Parks/Grounds Revenue - Fund 15 91,941          544,845            1,107,175       (562,330)        49.2%

Rec Center Revenue - Fund 16 175,824       955,744            1,889,250       (933,506)        50.6%

Water Revenue - Fund 40 343,845       1,361,952        3,150,000       (1,788,048)    43.2%

Sewer Revenue - Fund 50 216,772       983,358            3,107,525       (2,124,167)    31.6%

Billing Fees 4,530            21,065              71,400             (50,335)          29.5%

Grant Revenue -                12,060              35,000             (22,940)          34.5%

Interest Income 229               39,369              -                   39,369            - 

Miscellaneous Income -                13,711              -                   13,711            - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 835,014       4,208,644        9,647,260       (5,438,616)    43.6%

EXPENSES

Capital Expenses

Capital Expense - Other 4,478            99,502              1,630,000       (1,530,498)    6.1%

Capital Expense P&G Fund 15 -                -                    300,000           (300,000)         - 

Capital Expense MRRC Fund 16 -                -                    350,000           (350,000)         - 

Capital Expense Water Fund 40 411,359       3,101,262        6,115,000       (3,013,738)    50.7%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle 27,748          98,377              131,900           (33,523)          74.6%

Developer Reimbursements -                -                    750,000           (750,000)         - 

   TOTAL Capital Expenses 444,004       4,099,742        10,571,900     (6,472,158)    38.8%

Total Fund & General Expenses

General & Admin. Expense 66,309          728,232            805,015           (76,783)          90.5%

Personnel Expenses 154,030       862,085            2,365,640       (1,503,555)    36.4%

Parks/Grounds Expense - Fund 15 45,178          128,176            427,500           (299,324)        30.0%

MRRC Expense - Fund 16 38,502          141,004            390,000           (248,996)        36.2%

Water Expense - Fund 40 37,289          133,516            508,010           (374,494)        26.3%

Sewer Expense - Fund 50 96,473          359,540            696,300           (336,760)        51.6%

General Operating Expenses 80,975          489,231            1,063,733       (574,502)        46.0%

TABOR Emergency Reserve 3% -                -                    8,610               (8,610)             - 

   TOTAL Total Fund & General Expenses 518,757       2,841,784        6,264,808       (3,423,024)    45.4%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 962,761       6,941,526        16,836,708     (9,895,182)    41.2%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (127,747)      (2,732,882)       (7,189,448)      4,456,566      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap Fees Received 226,000       1,550,000        3,500,000       (1,950,000)    44.3%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (242,000)      (1,001,000)       (3,500,000)      2,499,000      28.6%

Transfer from (to) MRMD -                -                    750,000           (750,000)         - 

Transfer from (to) Other Funds (47,717)        (285,766)          (572,048)         286,282         50.0%

Emergency Reserve (5%) 47,085          282,502            565,000           (282,498)        50.0%

Emergency Reserve ($2) - Sewer 6,048            35,764              72,048             (36,284)          49.6%

Rate Stabilization Reserve (5,417)          (32,500)             (65,000)           32,500           50.0%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (16,000)        549,000            750,000          (201,000)        73.2%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($143,747)    ($2,183,882)     ($6,439,448)   $4,255,566   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 12,463,790      

ENDING FUND BALANCE $10,279,908    

Operating Capital Fund Balance 7,431,703        

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 1,814,641        

Sewer Reserve Fund Balance $2 366,064            

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 667,500            

Total Fund Balance $10,279,908    

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2021 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

IGA - Meridian Ranch -                $260,000     $260,000     -                100.0%

AT&T Lease 1,553            8,800            18,310         (9,510)          48.1%

Newsletter Contrib. 320               2,400            4,800            (2,400)          50.0%

MSMD Office Sub-Lease -                5,339            3,800            1,539            140.5%

Grant Revenue -                240               -                240                - 

Interest Income 55                 548               -                548                - 

Miscellaneous Income -                163               -                163                - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 1,928            277,491       286,910       (9,419)          96.7%

EXPENSES

Accounting -                41                 1,100            (1,059)          3.7%

Audit -                342               14,500         (14,158)        2.4%

Payroll & HR Services 4,449            20,667         43,800         (23,133)        47.2%

Engineering/Consulting 124               850               700               150               121.4%

Legal 5,676            41,533         30,000         11,533         138.4%

Personnel Expenses 1,736            10,428         35,215         (24,787)        29.6%

Copier - Contract Expenses -                1,165            6,605            (5,440)          17.6%

Rent - Shared 3,590            21,498         75,000         (53,502)        28.7%

Telephone & Internet 845               1,238            700               538               176.9%

Telephone & Internet - Shared -                3,812            7,725            (3,913)          49.4%

Utilities - Shared 477               3,355            6,695            (3,340)          50.1%

Supplies 1,016            2,293            3,100            (807)              74.0%

Licenses,Certs & Memberships -                497               1,000            (503)              49.7%

Subscriptions -                55                 700               (645)              7.9%

Bank Charges -                138               500               (362)              27.6%

Public Information -                -                500               (500)               - 

Meals & Entertainment 82                 1,043            200               843               521.6%

Miscellaneous Expense -                315               1,000            (685)              31.5%

COVID Expense -                (160)              3,200            (3,360)          

Insurance 345               2,271            3,500            (1,229)          64.9%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 191               1,319            3,000            (1,681)          44.0%

TABOR Emergency Reserve 3% -                -                8,610            (8,610)           - 

   TOTAL EXPENSES 18,530         114,203       257,350       (143,147)      44.4%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($16,602)      $163,287     $29,560       $133,727     

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 66,441         

ENDING FUND BALANCE $229,728     

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

General Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2021 Budget 

 Variance 

Over 

(Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

Parks & Grounds Fees $76,995       $456,433     $927,150     ($470,717)   49.2%

Street Lighting Fees 14,946         88,412         180,025       (91,613)        49.1%

Billing Fees 1,132            5,266            17,850         (12,584)        29.5%

Grant Revenue -                11,788         35,000         (23,212)        33.7%

Interest Income 0                   36                 -                36                  - 

Miscellaneous Income -                1,817            -                1,817             - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 93,074         563,752       1,160,025   (596,273)      48.6%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting -                154               4,550            (4,396)          3.4%

Customer Billing Services 1,737            10,750         11,040         (290)              97.4%

Engineering/Consulting 468               3,220            3,500            (280)              92.0%

Legal -                117               2,500            (2,383)          4.7%

Personnel Expenses 15,135         69,378         246,875       (177,497)      28.1%

General Operations - Admin 129               7,534            9,900            (2,366)          76.1%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 17,468         91,154         278,365       (187,211)      32.7%

Landscape Repair & Maint. 44,801         124,112       364,500       (240,388)      34.0%

Hardscape Repair & Maint. -                -                21,000         (21,000)         - 

Park Maint. 279               3,709            27,000         (23,291)        13.7%

Pond Maint. 98                 355               15,000         (14,645)        2.4%

Utilities 13,637         95,311         171,350       (76,039)        55.6%

Insurance 1,548            8,847            12,360         (3,513)          71.6%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 461               3,199            15,000         (11,801)        21.3%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 60,825         235,534       626,210       (390,676)      37.6%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle 27,748         37,824         58,900         (21,077)        64.2%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 106,041       364,511       963,475       (598,964)      37.8%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (12,967)        199,241       196,550       2,691           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) Capital (25,000)        (150,000)      (300,000)      150,000       50.0%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds (25,000)        (150,000)      (300,000)      150,000       50.0%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (25,000)        (150,000)      (300,000)      150,000       50.0%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($37,967)      $49,241       ($103,450)   $152,691     

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 347,868       

ENDING FUND BALANCE $397,109     

Operating Capital Fund Balance 242,105       

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 145,004       

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 10,000         

Total Fund Balance $397,109     

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Parks & Grounds Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2021 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

Recreation Center Service Fees $149,858     $885,128     $1,804,450    ($919,322)    49.1%

Fee Based Programming 15,470          59,385          60,000           (615)              99.0%

MRRC Concession Sales 396               642               1,000             (358)              64.2%

Falcon Freedom Days Revenue 10,100          10,100          20,000           (9,900)          50.5%

Billing Fees 1,132            5,266            17,850           (12,584)        29.5%

Advertising Fees -                490               3,800             (3,310)          12.9%

Grant Revenue -                32                 -                 32                  - 

Miscellaneous Income -                3,406            -                 3,406             - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 176,957       964,448       1,907,100      (942,652)      50.6%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting -                263               6,700             (6,437)          3.9%

Customer Billing Services 2,953            18,275          18,600           (325)              98.3%

Engineering/Consulting 1,088            6,820            5,000             1,820            136.4%

Legal -                -                5,000             (5,000)           - 

Personnel Expenses 80,850          423,804       970,200         (546,396)      43.7%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 88,355          483,736       1,053,850      (570,114)      45.9%

Operating Expense

Programming Supplies 5,120            31,525          63,500           (31,975)        49.6%

Building Maint. 13,051          52,908          161,450         (108,542)      32.8%

Grounds Maint. -                -                2,000             (2,000)           - 

Pool Maint. 4,472            15,298          54,050           (38,752)        28.3%

MRRC Security -                2,081            4,000             (1,919)          52.0%

Exercise Equip. & Furn.-Replace 14,555          35,852          40,000           (4,148)          89.6%

MR Community Events 8                   2,043            15,000           (12,957)        13.6%

Falcon Freedom Days Expenses 1,297            1,297            50,000           (48,703)        2.6%

Utilities 10,559          92,275          182,100         (89,825)        50.7%

Insurance 2,226            14,645          18,823           (4,178)          77.8%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 106               396               5,500             (5,104)          7.2%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 51,394          248,319       596,423         (348,104)      41.6%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -                10,076          -                 10,076           - 

   TOTAL EXPENSES 139,749       742,131       1,650,273      (908,142)      45.0%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 37,208          222,317       256,827         (34,510)        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) Capital (16,668)        (100,001)      (200,000)        99,999          50.0%

Transfer from (to) Emer Reserve (4,168)          (25,001)        (50,000)          24,999          50.0%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds (20,835)        (125,002)      (250,000)        124,998       50.0%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve (5%) 4,168            25,001          50,000           (24,999)        50.0%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 4,168            25,001          50,000           (24,999)        50.0%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (16,668)        (100,001)      (200,000)        99,999          50.0%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $20,540       $122,316     $56,827         $65,489       

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 401,338       

ENDING FUND BALANCE $523,654     

Operating Capital Fund Balance 379,075       

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 134,579       

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 10,000          

Total Fund Balance $523,654     

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Recreation Center Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 2021 

Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

IGA Shared Water Cost Reimb. 142$             142$                0 142$               - 

IGA Shared Sewer Cost Reimb. 72,000          72,000             0 72,000            - 

Interest Income 162 1,517 0 1,517              - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 72,304         73,659            -                   73,659            - 

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Legal -                -                   10,000             (10,000)           - 

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense -                -                   10,000             (10,000)          - 

Capital Expense - Other

Build-Out CIP & Funding Plan 4,475            99,502             100,000           (498)               95.0%

District Office Yard & Shop -                -                   1,300,000        (1,300,000)     - 

Imp/Mtc Drainage Channels/Ponds -                -                   230,000           (230,000)         - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense - Other 4,475            99,502            1,630,000       (1,530,498)    6.1%

Capital Expense P&G Fund 15

3rd Const & Acq-Winding Walk -                -                   300,000           (300,000)         - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense P&G Fund 15 -                -                   300,000           (300,000)        - 

MRRC Expansion -                -                   50,000             (50,000)           - 

MRRC #2 Rainbow Bridge Dr. -                -                   100,000           (100,000)         - 

Lobby Remodel -                -                   200,000           (200,000)         - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense MRRC Fund 16 -                -                   350,000           (350,000)        - 

Capital Expense Water Fund 40

Guthrie Well Area B & Line Exp -                113                  50,000             (49,888)          0.2%

Expand Filter Plant & Bldg 269               269                  830,000           (829,731)        0.03%

Purchase WHMD 2.0 MG Water Tank -                -                   370,000           (370,000)         - 

ACGC Weir Improvements -                -                   15,000             (15,000)           - 

Well Site No. 5 ,7 & 8 392,789       2,678,683       4,400,000        (1,721,317)    60.9%

Eastonville Raw Water Pipeline 2,614            403,896          450,000           (46,104)          89.8%

Water Rights 18,301          18,301             -                    18,301            - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense Water Fund 40 413,973       3,101,262       6,115,000       (3,013,738)    50.7%

Capital Expense Sewer Fund 50

Lift Station 2020 Improvements -                -                   30,000             (30,000)           - 

Woodmen Hills Sewer Bypass 420               800,601          710,000           90,601           112.8%

WH Sewer Bypass Phase 2 & 3 -                -                   500,000           (500,000)         - 

Mid-Point Injection Station -                -                   20,000             (20,000)           - 

2021 Lift Station Improvements -                -                   35,000             (35,000)           - 

   TOTAL Capital Expense Sewer Fund 50 420               800,601          1,295,000       (494,399)       61.8%

Developer Reimbursements -                -                   750,000           (750,000)         - 

   TOTAL EXPENSES 416,256       4,001,364       10,450,000     (6,448,636)    38.3%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (343,952)      (3,927,705)     (10,450,000)    6,522,295     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer from (to) Other Funds

Transfer from (to) MRMD -                -                   750,000           (750,000)         - 

Transfer from (to) P&G Fund 25,000          150,000          300,000           (150,000)        41.7%

Transfer from (to) Rec Fund 16,668          100,001          200,000           (99,999)          41.7%

Transfer from (to) Water Fund 166,668       1,000,001       2,000,000        (999,999)        41.7%

Transfer from (to) Sewer Fund 65,418          392,501          785,000           (392,499)        41.7%

   TOTAL Transfer from (to) Other Funds 273,754       1,642,503       4,035,000       (2,392,497)    40.7%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) 273,754       1,642,503       4,035,000       (2,392,497)    40.7%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($70,199)      ($2,285,202)   ($6,415,000)    $4,129,798   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 7,538,868       

ENDING FUND BALANCE $5,253,666     

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Capital Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2021 Budget 

 Variance Over 

(Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

Water Service Fees - Res. $294,712     $1,159,716   $2,541,975   ($1,382,259)   45.6%

Water Service Fees - Comm. 10,450          71,587           142,975         (71,388)           50.1%

Meter Set Fees 7,780            56,390           187,500         (131,110)         30.1%

Irrigation 30,651          74,159           252,550         (178,391)         29.4%

UB - Water Adjustments -                (153)                -                  (153)                  - 

IGA Shared Water Cost Reimb. 110               110                 25,000           (24,890)           0.4%

Billing Fees 1,133            5,266              17,850           (12,584)           29.5%

Miscellaneous Income -                3,991              -                  3,991                - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 344,836       1,371,066     3,167,850     (1,796,784)      43.3%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting -                359                 9,000              (8,641)              4.0%

Customer Billing Services 3,995            24,725           45,000           (20,275)           54.9%

Engineering/Consulting 7,806            44,474           50,000           (5,526)              88.9%

Legal 195               3,809              20,000           (16,192)           19.0%

Personnel Expenses 25,992          174,847         576,825         (401,978)         30.3%

General Operations - Admin 1,923            19,490           25,800           (6,310)              75.5%

   TOTAL General & Admin. Expense 39,911          267,703         726,625         (458,922)         36.8%

Operating Expense

Water Operations General 19,237          34,407           112,785         (78,378)           30.5%

Raw Water Operations 2,493            9,134              53,650           (44,516)           17.0%

Water Treatment Operations 5,463            38,053           65,300           (27,247)           58.3%

Water Distribution Operations 7,963            43,669           229,775         (186,106)         19.0%

Non-Potable Water Operations 2,134            8,253              46,500           (38,247)           17.7%

Utilities 43,453          224,226         499,700         (275,474)         44.9%

Insurance 3,044            20,365           65,000           (44,635)           31.3%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 726               3,296              15,000           (11,704)           22.0%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 84,512          381,404         1,087,710     (706,306)         35.1%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -                40,403           36,500           3,903               110.7%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 124,423       689,509         1,850,835     (1,161,326)      37.3%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 220,413       681,557         1,317,015     (635,458)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds

Tap Fees Received 113,000       775,000         1,800,000     (1,025,000)      43.1%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (121,000)      (500,500)       (1,800,000)    1,299,500       27.8%

Transfer from (to) Capital (166,668)      (1,000,001)    (2,000,000)    999,999           50.0%

Transfer from (to) Emer Reserve (24,168)        (145,001)       (290,000)       144,999           50.0%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil 3,333            20,000           40,000           (20,000)           50.0%

   TOTAL Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds (195,502)      (850,502)       (2,250,000)    1,399,498       37.8%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve (5%) 24,168          145,001         290,000         (144,999)         50.0%

Rate Stabilization Reserve (3,333)           (20,000)          (40,000)          20,000             50.0%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 20,834          125,001         250,000         (124,999)         50.0%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (174,668)      (725,501)       (2,000,000)    1,274,499       36.3%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,745       ($43,944)       ($682,985)     $639,041        

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 2,611,484     

ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,567,540   

Operating Capital Fund Balance 1,386,786     

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 860,754         

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 320,000         

Total Fund Balance $2,567,540   

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Water Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



 Month of 

Jun 2021  YTD Actual 

 Adopted 

2021 Budget 

 Variance 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

% of Budget 

(50.0% YTD)

REVENUES

Sewer Fees - Res. $142,391     $841,967      $1,718,350   ($876,383)    49.0%

Sewer Fees - Comm. 2,381           14,019          35,000          (20,981)         40.1%

Sterling Ranch Revenue -               36,585          1,251,175     (1,214,590)   2.9%

IGA Shared Sewer Cost Reimb. -               18,787          103,000        (84,213)         18.2%

Billing Fees 1,132           5,266             17,850          (12,584)         29.5%

Interest Income 12                37,268          -                 37,268           - 

Miscellaneous Income -               4,334             -                 4,334             - 

   TOTAL REVENUES 145,916       958,227        3,125,375     (2,167,148)   30.7%

EXPENSES

General & Admin. Expense

Accounting -               255                9,000             (8,745)           2.8%

Customer Billing Services 2,895           17,916          42,000          (24,084)         42.7%

Engineering/Consulting 1,996           54,389          75,000          (20,611)         72.5%

Legal 18,030         357,978        170,000        187,978        210.6%

Personnel Expenses 30,317         183,628        536,525        (352,897)       34.2%

General Operations - Admin 3,372           22,946          27,050          (4,104)           84.8%

Operating Expense

Sewer Operations 84,951         222,486        451,900        (229,414)       49.2%

Lift Station Operations 5,736           66,412          195,100        (128,688)       34.0%

Lift Station Operations-Shared 5,786           70,642          49,300          21,342          143.3%

Utilities 333              2,170             5,400             (3,230)           40.2%

Insurance 2,163           14,226          50,000          (35,774)         28.5%

Vehicle, Equipment & Travel 2,183           6,684             17,000          (10,316)         39.3%

   TOTAL Operating Expense 101,151       382,620        768,700        (386,080)       49.8%

Capital Outlay - Vehicle -               10,076          36,500          (26,424)         27.6%

   TOTAL EXPENSES 157,762       1,029,807     1,664,775     (634,968)       61.9%

   EXCESS REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (11,846)        (71,580)         1,460,600     (1,532,180)   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds

Tap Fees Received 113,000       775,000        1,700,000     (925,000)       45.6%

Tap Fees Transferred to MRMD (121,000)     (500,500)       (1,700,000)    1,199,500     29.4%

Transfer from (to) Capital (65,418)        (392,501)       (785,000)       392,499        50.0%

Transfer from (to) Emer Reserve (18,750)        (112,500)       (225,000)       112,500        50.0%

Transfer from (to) Emer. ($2) (6,048)          (35,764)         (72,048)         36,284          49.6%

Transfer from (to) Rate Stabil 2,083           12,500          25,000          (12,500)         50.0%

   TOTAL Tap & Transfers from (to) Other Funds (96,132)        (253,765)       (1,057,048)    803,283        24.0%

Emergency Reserves

Emergency Reserve (5%) 18,750         112,500        225,000        (112,500)       50.0%

Emergency Reserve ($2) - Sewer 6,048           35,764          72,048          (36,284)         49.6%

Rate Stabilization Reserve (2,083)          (12,500)         (25,000)         12,500          50.0%

   TOTAL Emergency Reserves 22,715         135,764        272,048        (136,284)       49.9%

   TOTAL Other Financing Sources (Uses) (73,418)        (118,001)       (785,000)       666,999        15.0%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($85,264)     ($189,581)     $675,600      ($865,181)    

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE** 1,497,791     

ENDING FUND BALANCE $1,308,210   

Operating Capital Fund Balance (59,658)         

Emergency Reserve Fund Balance 5% 674,304        

Sewer Reserve Fund Balance $2 366,064        

Rate Stabilization Fund Balance 327,500        

Total Fund Balance $1,308,210   

Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual - Accrual Basis

Sewer Fund

For the One Month and Six Months Ended June 30, 2021

Management Purposes Only



Meridian Service Metropolitan District
2021 Tap Report

Counts Date

Tap 

Receipt 

No. Service Address Filing # Lot # Builder Tap Amt Paid

Meter Amt 

Paid Check No. Monthly Totals

88. 7/7/2021 3330 12883 Stone Valley Drive Stonebridge 3 154 Creekstone Homes LLC $18,000.00 $625.00 ACH (bill.com)

89 7/7/2021 3331 12891 Stone Valley Drive Stonebridge 3 153 Creekstone Homes LLC $18,000.00 $625.00 ACH (bill.com)

90. 7/9/2021 3332 12757 Granite Ridge Drive Stonebridge 4 26 Century Land Holdings $18,000.00 $625.00 Check #453351

91. 7/9/2021 3333 12749 Granite Ridge Drive Stonebridge 4 27 Century Land Holdings $18,000.00 $625.00 Check #453352

92. 7/9/2021 3334 12741 Granite Ridge Drive Stonebridge 4 28 Century Land Holdings $18,000.00 $625.00 Check #453353

93. 7/9/2021 3335 9818 Granite Ridge Drive Stonebridge 4 91 Century Land Holdings $18,000.00 $625.00 Check #453354

94. 7/9/2021 3336 9804 Granite Ridge Drive Stonebridge 4 92 Century Land Holdings $18,000.00 $625.00 Check #453355

95. 7/9/2021 3337 9802 Marble Canyon Way Stonebridge 4 80 Covington Homes $18,000.00 $625.00 Wire/210709106088

96. 7/26/2021 3338 9940 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 134 Covington Homes $18,000.00 $625.00 Wire/210726176172

97. 7/26/2021 3339 9948 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 135 Covington Homes $18,000.00 $625.00 Wire/210726176172

98. 7/27/2021 3340 9956 Meridian Hills Trail Stonebridge 4 136 Covington Homes $18,000.00 $625.00 Wire/210727118290

99. 7/29/2021 3341 12839 Ranch Gate Dr Stonebridge 4 181 Campbell Homes Prepaid Prepaid

100.00 7/29/2021 3342 12853 Ranch Gate Dr Stonebridge 4 182 Campbell Homes Prepaid Prepaid 13 July

** Reunion Homes prepaid 20 tap fees for a total of $352,000

^^ Campbell Homes prepaid 12 tap fees for a total of $211,200

Tap Receipts backdated 

06/25/21



Meridian Service Metropolitan District

2021 Tap and Meter Set Additional Fees Collected

(Initial) 

Tap 

Purchase 

Date

Tap 

Receipt 

No. Service Address Builder

Tap Fee Paid 

At Time of 

Purchase

Meter Set 

Fee Paid At 

Time of 

Purchase

Additional Tap 

Fees Due (Per 

Current Fee 

Schedule)

Additional Meter 

Set Fee Due (Per 

Current Fee 

Schedule) Date Paid

Total Additional 

Amount Collected Prior 

to Meter Set
2/27/2020 2953 9615 Vistas Park Dr David Weekley Homes 17,000.00$  600.00$   1,000.00$     25.00$                6/7/2021 1,025.00$                   
5/18/2018 2481 9802 Emerald Dr Campbell Homes 15,000.00$  540.00$   3,000.00$     85.00$                6/9/2021 3,085.00$                   
5/21/2018 2488 13679 Evening Sky Dr David Weekley Homes 15,000.00$  540.00$   3,000.00$     85.00$                6/22/2021 3,085.00$                   
8/30/2018 2577 12979 Stone Valley Dr Campbell Homes 15,000.00$  540.00$   3,000.00$     85.00$                6/25/2021 3,085.00$                   
9/13/2019 2801 10005 Golf Crest Dr Covington Homes 16,000.00$  575.00$   2,000.00$     50.00$                6/29/2021 2,050.00$                   
6/12/2020 3075 9803 Fairway Glen Dr Campbell Homes 17,000.00$  600.00$   1,000.00$     25.00$                6/30/2021 1,025.00$                    $13,355.00 June 2021 

2/15/2019 2701 9853 Emerald Vistas Dr Campbell Homes 16,000.00$  575.00$   2,000.00$     50.00$                7/21/2021 2,050.00$                   
5/21/2018 2489 13667 Evening Sky Dr David Weekley Homes 15,000.00$  540.00$   3,000.00$     85.00$                7/26/2021 3,085.00$                   $5,135.00 July 2021

2021 Total 18,490.00$                 



MSMD Operations Report for July 2021 
 

During the month of July, well site #5 continues help meet water demand.  LFH-1 well 

back in the ground but intake screen appears to be restricted requiring the well be pulled and 

inspected.  Chemical feed pumps for direct chlorination at Latigo and #8 well sites have been 

installed, still waiting on container delivery.  Latigo and LFH-2 water level sensor install has 

been completed and now visible on SCADA.  Guthrie Ranch  well site #2 had several alarms 

requiring staff to replace a damaged breaker  and several fuses.  Alluvial well also needed 

breakers replaced.  Guthrie Ranch well site #1, Arapahoe well flow meter replaced but well 

supply is erratic and will be considered for rehab over the winter.  Guthrie Ranch well building 

improvements continue.  Mid-point building electrical improvements are nearly 99% completed 

and waiting on final RBD approval.  Water Ops staff assembled and plumbed new chlorine 

monitoring equipment with only finish wiring remaining.  Fiber internet has been installed at 

the filter plant and 90% completed.  Water operations completed the monthly Bac-T per CDPHE 

monitoring requirements.  Lead and Copper testing results have been received and will be sent 

out to the resident sample locations the first week in August.  Monthly water meter reads were 

collected on July 26th.  Water and sewer locates along with new meter installations have begun 

to slow a bit.   

Parks and drainage continued weekly pond inspections and removed silt collected in the 

channel at the big pond by the high school.  Parks and Drainage staff are maintaining consistent 

contact with Oolganik regarding damaged irrigation repairs.  A replacement slide for Greens 

Park has been ordered and will be replaced once received.  Replacement cost will be covered 

under the manufacturer warranty.  Greens Park also had some vandalism in the form of graffiti 

that needed to be removed.  With the help of a resident owned removal company, the graffiti 

was quickly removed.  Crews continued with irrigation and mainline repairs.  Approximately 200 

ft of 3 inch mainline damaged from directional drilling, has been replaced with no leaks.  

Trouble-shooting controller issues has been challenging and continues.  Dead tree removal 

scheduled for week of August 2nd with a 35 yd roll off dumpster to be delivered on Aug 5th.   

Staff performed weekly infiltration gallery inspections and recorded water level logging 

data.  Area #5 was in overflow throughout most of July.  Winding Walk infiltration pit requires 

an overflow be installed to help with drainage.  Utility locates in the area have cleared the 

location and installation is scheduled for the week of Aug 2nd. 

Irrigation Pond received another round of water treatment including algaecide and dye 

on July 30th.  Water level has been able to meet golf course demand. 

Wastewater operations completed weekly composite sampling and drop off to 

Cherokee for testing.  Weekly Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S) and Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) samples 

were collected along with weekly sewer flow meter inspections.  Bar screen replacement 

scheduled to ship week of July 26th.  The sewer bypass line splitting manhole remaining items 

are pending the contractor availability.  As of Aug 1st, no work has been scheduled.  Crews 

performed line cleaning in the Estates and continue from the Rec Center area heading south.  

The combo truck was also used to empty the manhole septic tank at the filter plant. 

  



 

Upcoming or continued water tasks: 

• Monthly meter reading (completed 7-26-21) 

• Well site #7 test 

• Latigo and well site #8 raw water bypass cut in. 

• Annual generator service (August) 

 

Upcoming or continued parks and drainage: 

• Continue irrigation repairs/testing (in progress) 

• Annual backflow testing (pending) 

• Continue fence repairs (in progress) 

• Mulch/rock replacement in planter beds (in progress) 

• Dead tree removal (week of Aug 2nd, dumpster scheduled for Aug 5th) 

 

Upcoming or continued wastewater tasks: 

• Sewer force main air vac maintenance/vault inspections (in progress) 

• Sewer force main flow meter replacement (line tapped, awaiting install) 

• Lift station bar screen repair (parts ordered, expected ship date of 7-26-21) 

• Infiltration pit maintenance (pending weather, in progress) 

• Infiltration pit logger installs (2) (pending weather, in progress) 

• Begin recruitment for vacant wastewater position (in progress) 

• Annual generator service (August) 

 



July 7th, 2021 Recreation Board Report  

 

Usage Numbers July 1, 2021 – June 31, 2021 

Total Attendance – 14,982 

Group Ex – 590 participants. Of those we received $412 from non-members 

Childcare attendance - 247 

Revenue collected - $15,925.00 

 

Pulse Check:  

 Recreation center attendance remained consistent and busy throughout July. We had very 

hot and dry weather which brought members out to the pool. Group exercise participation is 

steady, and we are expecting that to pick back up once D49 kids are back in school. 

  The August newsletter was developed at the recreation center by Rachel Blamey and 

looks great. We were able to create the newsletter with no setbacks. I will be working with 

residents and other departments within Meridian to ensure all our content is up to date and 

relevant for the needs of the community.  

 T-Ball and Coach pitch are going well, and the weather has been mostly cooperating. We 

will be adding one additional week to the season to make up for a stormy day of games that were 

cut short. Our basketball camp went very well, and we are excited to continue cooperative events 

with Woodmen Hills. Swim lessons are continuing to have strong participation and are running 

well. Childcare mini camps were very successful this summer with zero incidents.  

 Our plan is to keep the outdoor pool open through September to utilize the nice weather 

and provide members the option of the outdoor pool. We see in increase in usage from the older 

age group of members as soon as the children go back to school, and they greatly appreciate 

being able to use the outdoor pool without many children present. Our closing date is tentatively 

set for Oct 3, pending weather.  

  

   

 

   

  

 


	II.A. Meridian Ranch Subdistrict 2nd QTR Financial Statements 06.30.21.pdf
	2021
	Cash Position - Meridian Ranch Subdistrict - 06.30.21.pdf
	CASH POSITION SUM


	II.A.MRMD 2nd QTR Financial Statements 06.30.21.pdf
	CASH POSITION SUM  
	FUND ALLOCATION 
	Financial Statements MRMD 06.30.21.pdf
	10-General Fund
	20-DEBT
	40-CTF

	Financial Statements MRMD 06.30.21 v2.pdf
	10-General Fund
	20-DEBT
	40-CTF



